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Kristen Mueller

From: Cox, Christopher <ccox6@wm.com>
Sent: Monday, April 26, 2021 8:13 AM
To: Kim Turner CtMgr
Cc: Munoz, John
Subject: Meeting Request (WM)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
 
Good morning Kim,  
 
I pray you have had an enjoyable and restful break. John Muñoz and I would like to carve out some time with you this 
week at your convenience.  
 
How does your schedule availability look Wednesday or Thursday? 
 
Christopher M. Cox 
Manager, Public Sector Solutions 
SATX & RGV District Areas 
ccox6@wm.com 
  
Waste Management 
1777 NE Loop 410, Ste 1001 
San Antonio, TX  78217 
Cell 210 772 6074 

Recycling is a good thing. Please recycle any printed emails.  


